

Play Cricket revision 2023

Match set up ready score ball by ball

Download from Play Cricket (contact Mick for password)

Club site Banbury

Match Banbury C C v Finchampstead CC

50 overs max 10 per bowler

Teams set up just check correct (please score as LOCAL SCORER)

Banbury won toss, Batting. input toss and away you go

Haupt on strike Bartlett non striker, Augustus open bowling

Scorer you and me

You can decide which end and Umpire

Anyone successfully completing input to the break for rain after 32 overs can then continue and complete the match using the scorer challenge on the Cherwell League website

Team sheets in batting order

Banbury Sunday XI	Finchampstead
C Haupt	A House
T Bartlett	G Smith
L Sabin Cpt	T Predgen
O Clarke	S Bellis Wkt
J West	D Augustus
C Hill	J Lincoln
G Beer	R Quinn
G Tait	C Hodges Capt
S Rana Wkt	Z Ali
J Curtis	J Woodford
O Wright	S Osler

1	Augustus	Haupt	* + 1 * 4 * *	6	6	1
2	Hodges	Haupt	* 1 1 1 4 *	7	13	2
3	Augustus	Haupt	1 * 4 * * *	5	18	3
4	Hodges	Haupt	* * * * 4 *	4	22	4
5	Augustus	Bartlett	* * * * + W 1	2	24 x 1	5
6	Hodges	Sabin	2 * * 1 * *	3	27	6
7	Augustus	Sabin	* * * 4 O * 1	7	34	7
8	Hodges	Sabin	* 4 * * * *	4	38	8
9	Augustus	Haupt	* * 2 * * *	2	40	9
10	Ali	Sabin	* 4 * 1 * *	5	45	10
11	Augustus	Sabin	+ 4 * 1 * * *	6	51	11
12	Ali	Sabin	1 1 * * 1 *	3	54	12
13	Quinn	Sabin	1 * 2 1 1 *	5	59	13
14	Ali	Sabin	* * * 4 * *	4	63	14
15	Quinn	Haupt	* * 4 1 * *	5	68	15
16	Lincoln	Haupt	* 1 * 2 4 *	7	75	16
17	Quinn	Haupt	1 4 4 1 * *	10	85	17
18	Lincoln	Sabin	* 1 * * 1 1	3	88	18
19	Woodford	Sabin	* 1 + 1 * * 4	11	99	19
20	Lincoln	Haupt	4 * * * * *	4	103	20
21	Woodford	Sabin	* * 1 * * + *	2	105	21
22	Lincoln	Sabin	1 * 1 * 1 W	3	108 x 2	22
23	Woodford	Sabin	* 1 * * 1 1	3	111	23
24	Lincoln	Sabin	1 * * * * W	1	112 x 3	24
25	Woodford	Sabin	1 1 1 * * *	3	115	25
26	Lincoln	Sabin	1 * * * * 2	3	118	26
27	Woodford	Sabin	1 * * * 2 1	4	122	27
28	Lincoln	West	* * * * * *	M	122	28
29	Quinn	Sabin	1 * * 1 1 *	3	125	29
30	Lincoln	Sabin	1 4 * 1 1 1	8	133	30
31	Quinn	West	* * * * 1 1	2	135	31
32	Hodges	Sabin	1 ▲ * 1 2 2	7	142	32
33			Pause Rain			33
34						34
35						35
36						36
37						37
38						38

Commented [MW1]: Caught House

Commented [MW2]: LBW

Commented [MW3]: Caught Bellis